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Our Lady's Chapel 
Medley's Neck 
Beauvue Road (MD 244) 
Beauvue 

1911 

Hollywood Quad 
Our Lady's Parish dates from 1766 when Father 

James Walton had the first chapel erected. The 

work was done by James Gough. This church was re-

placed by a second in 1819 which, though of faulty 

construction, endured for almost a century. On 
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May 28, l9ll the cornerstone of the third and present 
p 

chapel was laid. Leon )f1essez of Washington, D.C. 

was the architect and the new chapel of hollow tile 
) 

and cement construction in the Spanish Mission style) 

was completed in 1911. 
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